
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE
February 13, 2023

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue

3:00 pm

Regular Session Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09  

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234

Passcode: 860360

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

II. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes – January 9, 2023
b. Bills – January
c. Chief Vacation Hours

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

IV. STAFF REPORTS
1. Board Report

• Review Board Calendar Draft
2. Fire Chief Report – Ferguson
3. Run Statistics- DC Saalsaa
4. Board Secretary – Scott

• Revenue/Expense Report
• OSCU and Citizens Bank
• Petty Cash
• May Election

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09


V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS
1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy
2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser

VI. OLD BUSINESS
1. Cyber Security – DC Saalsaa
2. Chief Goals- Corbin/ Phillips

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1. Job Description Bundle- Chief Ferguson
2. OFDDA- Oregon Fire Service Conference- Save the Date November 2-4, 2023
3. Vision & Value Statements- Converse
4. Appoint Budget Officer and Budget Committee
5. Set Budget Calendar
6. SDAO Conference Recap
7. Surplus Discussion regarding Contractor Trailer and 232
8. Annexation of 22463 Wells Creek Road
9. Civil Service Commission Appointment

VIII. ACTION ITEMS

IX. NEXT MEETING – March 13, 2023

X. ADJOURNMENT

Present personal criticisms of any Fire District operation directly to the Fire Chief rather than to lower-ranking 
personnel.  



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

January 9, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors meeting was called 
to order by Vice President Rick Brand at 15:00.  Board members present included: Treasurer Ken 
Corbin, and Doug Edmonds.  Joe Brier and President Daphne Phillips were not present. Staff 
present included: Fire Chief Chancy Ferguson, Deputy Chief Rich Saalsaa, Lieutenant Lindsay 
Taylor and Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott.  
Guests:  Volunteer President Dan Eddy, Kori Sarrett from Accuity LLC, and Jeff Griffin from SDIS.  
 
 

II. INSURANCE PRESENTATION- Jeff Griffin from SDIS Insurance gave an update presentation. He 
bought two packets of materials that were included in the Board Packet. Discussion included 
updating a few of the apparatus replacement costs and property costs. Jeff recommended to 
have the apparatus replacement costs be reevaluated due to the short supply of replacement 
apparatus available currently.  The District was also commended for having minimal claims and 
receiving discounts to keep the premiums at a reasonable rate.  
 

III. AUDIT PRESENTATION- Kori Sarrett from Accuity LLC 
a. Report to the Board of Directors 
b. Annual Financial Report 
c. Summary of Revenues and Expenditures 

Kori Sarrett gave an overview of the Audit findings including the documents that were included in 
the Board Packet. Answered a few questions from Board Members regarding best practices for 
the District and ways we can do better with a limited size of personnel. Items they focus on with 
the audit were also discussed.  

Doug Edmonds created a motion to approve the Audit as presented. Seconded by Ken Corbin. 
The motion passed 3-0.  

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Minutes – December 12, 2022- Included in the Board Packet.  Approved with no changes or 

recommendations.  
2. Bills – December- Included in the Board Packet.  Administrative Assistant Scott highlighted a few 

expenditures such as Resident Volunteer Tuition Reimbursement checks written and District 
Doctor bill.   

3. Chief Vacation Hours- Included in the Board Packet. Reviewed and approved by the Board.  
 



Doug Edmonds created a motion to approve Consent Agenda. Seconded by Ken Corbin. The 
motion passed 3-0.  
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT- None.  
 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 
• Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar- after detailed discussion on moving a variety of things, 
Administrative Assistant Scott and Doug Edmonds will be meeting to update the items 
needed for the calendar.   

• Discussion began regarding Budget Committee members and how to work to create the 
committee for next Fiscal Year. Scott needs to confirm with Rodriguez for amount of 
members and recruitment process.  

• Fire Chief – Ferguson Report was included in the Board Packet.  All the items in the Chief’s Report 
were discussed.  Chief and Scott highlighted social media concerns with finding volunteers.  

• DC Saalsaa – Run and Year End Statistics were included in the Board Packet. DC discussed the 
graphs and highlights of the statistics. Discussion also included demographics contributing factor 
to increase in calls and current health care situation causing more calls to get seen in the 
Emergency Department.     

• Board Secretary – Scott 
• Revenue/Expense Report for December was included in the Board Packet and discussed.   
 

VII. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
1. Volunteer Association – Eddy- Volunteer President Eddy took a moment to thank all last 

volunteer  board members (Andy and Jessica).  The report was brought to the meeting – included 
in the finalized Board Packet. Items discussed included updating bylaws regarding Chief 
membership status final complete and change reflecting membership only sessions. Discussions 
with Chief about policy change to protect Association Officers from retribution for actions taken 
on behalf of association. Volunteer Activity was also discussed (Wind/ Ice event additional 
coverage from volunteers, February Volunteer Academy, Annual Training Calendar, working with 
Chief on Volunteer/Firefighter position descriptions. There are 2 volunteers attending EMT class 
and an EMR class coming up.  The association would like to discuss reimbursement options for 
trainings and classes.  Two new volunteers were interviewed, there are still RV vacancies.   
February Business meeting will be attended by Rick Brand.   

2. IAFF Local 4925 – Moser- No report submitted, absent from meeting.   
 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Lieutenant Job Description – 2nd Reading- due to limited time, postponed for February Board 

Meeting.  
2. Administrative Assistant Job Description – 2nd Reading- due to limited time, postponed for 

February Board Meeting. 
3. Cyber Security – DC Saalsaa- Moving forward, next steps discussed. Board Member laptops will  

be updated after the meeting.  



4. Levy Resolution Review- Edmonds/ Brand 

Motion created by Ken Corbin for the Board Operating Levy Resolution to be approved as 
written.  Seconded by Rick Brand.  Motion passed 3-0.   

5. HKV Revision Letter- Ferguson- Chief waiting on their board to discuss what training options they 
want to be involved in.   

6. Chief Goals- Corbin/ Phillips- Goals reviewed by board members.    
7. SDAO Board Attendance- Multiple Board Members (Phillips, Edmonds & Corbin), Chief Ferguson, 

Administrative Assistant Scott, will be in attendance.  
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS  
1.  Support Volunteer Job Description- 1st Reading- due to limited time, postponed for February 

Board Meeting. 
2. Staff Captain Job Description- 1st Reading- due to limited time, postponed for February Board 

Meeting. 
3.  Captain Job Description- 1st Reading- due to limited time, postponed for February Board Meeting. 
4. Deputy Chief Job Description- 1st Reading- due to limited time, postponed for February Board 

Meeting. 
 

X. ACTION ITEMS- None.  
 

XI. NEXT MEETING – February 13, 2023  
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 17:04.  
 

 

__________________________________________ 

Vice Board President-  Rick Brand  





























Beginning Balance

 as of September 1, 2022 219.5 121.69

Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation

July November March

  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10

  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken

  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 243.5 149.69   balance 275.5 189.69

August December April

  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10

  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken

  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 251.5 159.69   balance 283.5 199.69

September January May 

  accrual 8 8   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10

  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken

  balance 227.5 129.69   balance 259.5 169.69   balance 291.5 209.69

October February June

  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10

  taken 0 0   taken   taken

  balance 235.5 139.69   balance 267.5 179.69   balance 299.5 219.69

Chancy Ferguson Vacation Usage

September 12, 2022 through June 30, 2023



January February March April May June

Audit Presentation Appoint Budget Officer
Appoint Budget 

Committee

Annual Board Self 

Appraissal

Budget Hearing- Review 

Draft Budget
Civil Service Appointment

Set Budget Calendar 

Wage, Benefits, COLA 

Recommendations- 

Motion to Accept

Budget Committee 

Meeting 
Budget Adoption

SDAO Conference Chief Check In 

July August September October November December

Election of Board Officers Open House 
OFDDA & OFCA 

Conferences 

Insurance Presentation

Mandated Self Imposed Guest Speakers/Spec. Mtg Chief Review Process

Philomath Fire & Rescue
Annual Board Calendar



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

CHIEF’S REPORT  

February 6, 2023 

Personnel: 

We continue to Work toward recruitment and retention of firefighters.  We have hired 2    
volunteer firefighters, and One Resident Volunteer Who will join the department in June post-  
graduation.  We are interviewing 2 additional volunteer firefighters on February 7. 

  Union Communications:  

We worked with Union Leadership to create the current Job descriptions. 

Training Activities: 

• Dan Eddy taught a wildland Firefighter Type I class with 2 students from Philomath Fire 

 and Rescue. 

• We currently have 3 students in the EMT basic program hosted at CFD 
• Deputy Chief Saalsaa has 11 students enrolled in his EMR class.   3 students are 

Philomath volunteer members. 
• Ashley and I are attending public budgeting class on February 7. 

  

Apparatus/Equipment: 

Yearly maintenance on the Apparatus has been completed.  We have had multiple ongoing 
maintenance issues with apparatus.  Staff have tenaciously gone after those issues, and we have 
able to correct most in house. 

 

Building Update: 

• No report 
 
 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

Community Involvement/Meetings:   

  

 I attended the Benton County Fire Defense Board Meeting. A motion was made and approved to 
move forward with the second tone response plan.  This will provide an Automatic Response from CFD if 
we have not responded to an incident withing 4 minutes of an initial tone.  

 

Major Incidents: 

Philomath Fire Provided Mutual aid to East Lincoln Fire District, with an Engine company and Water 
tender, for a structure fire that was immanently threatening a neighboring residence.  The district was 
staffed with paid personnel while the crew was out of District.  Crews have responded to multiple car 
accidents and C shift was able to assist in the successful resuscitation of a fentanyl overdose that was in 
cardiac arrest. 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully summited, 

 Chief Ferguson 







Report to the Board of Directors 
13 February 2023 
DC Rich Saalsaa 

 

Statistics for January 2023 
 

Total calls: 96 
Fire calls:  17 (18%) 
EMS Calls:  79 (82%) 
Calls as of Jan 2022: 96 – Last year at this time:  60 
 

Significant calls: 
1/20 Residential Fire – Corvallis, apartment fire.  We responded with a truck (two personnel) and an 
officer (Chief).  Assisted in salvage operations at the fire. 
1/21 MVC – Monroe, we responded with a truck (four personnel) and an officer (Chief) to assist in 
bringing a patient up the side of a steep embankment. 
1/24 MVC – Car off the side of Fern Rd between the two Powder House Rd intersections.  Car on its top, 
we extricated the patient and brought up the steep embankment.  Transported to GCRMC by Corvallis FD 
with non-life-threatening injuries. 
1/27 Residential Structure Fire in Eddyville; we responded with 231 (4 personnel), 241 (one personnel), 
and 210 to the incident.  We had a crew of three persons at Station 201 for standby. 
1/27 MVC; Car over the embankment on Hwy 20 – mother, toddler, and infant. 
 

Breakdown of calls for the year by area: 

Station 201 RURAL 27 

Station 201 W. City 32 

Station 201 E. City 12 

Station 202 4 

Station 203 9 

Adair 0 

Alsea 0 

Blodgett 3 

CFD 3 

Conflagration 0 

Kings Valley 3 

Lincoln Co 0 

Marys Peak 1 

Misc Mutual Aid 1 

Monroe 1 

Total 96 
 

  

















 

 
 

Philomath Fire and Rescue Volunteer Association, Inc 
 

Report to the Board of Directors 
 
9 Jan 2023 
 
Association Business 

o Reviewing Current account balances and working with Committee’s to ensure proper spend 
down. 
 

 
Volunteer Activity 

o Participated in Vision and Value statement exercise. 
o Responded to numerous calls.   
o Eddyville Structure Fire 2 Volunteers and 1 RV 
o  7 volunteers for standby at 201for Washington St Apartment Fire CFD 
o Continue to assist in the organization and teaching drills. 

o Volunteer academy in February 
o Annual training calendar 
o Instructed S 131 class  
o Assisting with Building and Equipment maintenance.  
o Volunteers helping with upcoming EMR class 

 
Recruitment and retention 

o Two new volunteers interviewing 
o Two new volunteers in onboarding process 

 
Volunteer status 

o RV vacancies losing one at spring break for an exchange program 
o 25 Volunteers and 5 Resident Volunteers 

 
Respectfully submitted. 
 
Dan Eddy   Paula Andersson 
President   Vice President 
 
Jean Goul   StephanieVallancey 
Treasurer   Secretary 



Cyber Security project 
 
Riverstrong has been meeting with me weekly though the process of implementing a 
managed network infrastructure.  All department-owned devices now have Bitdefender 
Endpoint Security, and Datto network management and business continuity services 
including malware and ransomware detection.  Azure (Active Directory) has been set up 
and Group management has been started.  There will be a content filtering system set 
up to prevent unauthorized emails and access to websites this month.  Group and 
Organization policies will be set up this month.  Volunteers will be added to access and 
all accounts migrated to Azure. RVs will obtain philomathfire.net passwords in the 
coming week.  Next steps will be looking at the physical switch hardware and begin 
analysis of guest access (Volunteer, Training, other devices that allow access, including 
mobile phones). 
 
Things should be wrapping up by the end of this month or beginning of March.  We will 
move on to periodic management meetings through the year. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
DC Rich Saalsaa 



DRAFT 12/22/22 

Chief Ferguson 2022-23 Goals 
 

1. Chief Ferguson will manage full review of all job descriptions, to be updated to legal standards 
and accurate reflection of current positions.  

a. Completed when: All (approximately) 12 job descriptions updated, reviewed and 
approved by leadership and Board of Directors.  
 

2. As part of the multistep process to a full, approved Strategic Plan, Chief Ferguson will 
complete a vision statement and ethics statement in conjunction with staff and the Board of 
Directors.  

a. Completed when: Vision Statement and Ethics Statement have been finalized with staff 
and leadership, and reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.  







 

Value Statement 

 

Philomath Fire and Rescue 

“How we measure ourselves.” 

We honor each other and our community by demonstrating 
professionalism, excellence, and integrity in everything we do. Our 
members exhibit a commitment to self-improvement focused on 
community service. By working as a team, we create an inclusive, 
respectful, and just environment that incorporates compassion and 
dignity for ourselves and the people who depend on us. As a continual 
process, we adapt and persevere to accomplish solutions to daily and 
emergent situations.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Value Statement 

 

Philomath Fire and Rescue 

“How we measure ourselves.” 

As a team we value treating the community we serve with dignity, 
respect, and compassion. 

We work to establish trust in the community through our 
professionalism and commitment to growing and learning. 

 

• We honor our community through our integrity, safety, and 
service. 
 

• We are dedicated to creating an environment that is inclusive, 
supportive, and encouraging. 
 
 

• We persevere and adapt in both emergent and daily 
environments until a solution is identified.  

Admin
I like the bullet point version. Clear, gets the point across quickly.   Use a "*"  or some Fire related symbol to start each bulletized item.DE



 

 

Vision Statement 

As our community grows, we are dedicated to providing 
prompt and professional emergency care, practiced 
rescue operations, safe fire services, and progressive risk 
reduction education. We strive to evolve and grow our 
thriving Philomath Fire and Rescue family through 
informed decisions, community engagement, fiscal 
responsibility, recruitment and retention.  

 



 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
Philomath, Oregon 

 
BUDGET CALENDAR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023- 2024 

 
 
 
Monday, February 13, 2023 Appoint Budget Officer. (Was March) 
 
Monday, February 13, 2023 Appoint Budget Committee. (Was March) 
 
Friday, March 10, 2023  Department draft budgets due. (Was April) 
 
Monday, March 27, 2023 Publication of public notice of Budget Committee Meeting – Newspaper publication and 

online posting. 
 
Thursday, March 30, 2023  Final Draft Budget for Production. 
  
Thursday, April 20, 2023  Budget Committee Meeting:  Present Proposed Budget and Budget Message. 
 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023  Publication of Financial Summary and Notice of Budget Hearing – Newspaper  

publication and online posting. 
 
Monday, May 8, 2023  Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing on budget as approved by Budget Committee.    

Adopt final budget and make appropriations. 
 
Monday, June 12, 2023  Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing on budget as approved by Budget Committee.    

Adopt final budget and make appropriations. (If needed) 
                                                 


























	Board Packet- February 13, 2023- Regular Session
	Binder1
	Agenda- February 13, 2023
	Annexation Document
	Bills- January
	Board Calendar - Updated 2023
	Budget Calendar 2023-2024
	Chief Ferguson 2022-23 Goals DRAFT
	Chief's Report, February 6, 2023
	Election Details
	Ferguson Vacation Hours 22 - 23
	January 9, 2023- Board Minutes
	OFDDA Conference
	R E Report- January
	Run Report and Cyber Security Update 20230213
	Surplus Property Policy
	Value Statements
	Vision Statement
	Volunteer Report- Jan 23 Board Report

	Citizen's Bank CC Option

	doc00663320230215163822



